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Resolution 3: Amendments to Appendix B of the
GPSA Charter

Abstract: Following the passage of GPSA Resolution 18 Financial Incentive for Executive
Committee (2021-2022) suggestions were given to the GPSA Executive Committee by President
Pollack to make changes to the GPSA Charter by adding provisions for the GPSA to be able to fund
its leadership, stated within Appendix B of the GPSA Charter.

Sponsored by: Preston Hanley
Reviewed by: Executive Committee 10-14-22

Whereas, GPSA Resolution 18 Financial Incentive for Executive Committee (2021-2022) was
passed by the GPSA on April 25th, 2022 with a 15-0-2 vote.

Whereas, the GPSA received a response from President Pollack regarding GPSA Resolution 18
(2021-2022) stating that “As the GPSA is a byline-funded organization, funded in whole by the
student activity fee, Appendix B in the GPSA Charter provides guidelines and parameters for how
each funded organization may use its allocation. To be in compliance with your charter, I
recommend revising the Appendix B to include provisions that allow the GPSA to fund its
leadership. The GPSA Bylaws then set forth the procedure for executing the process of setting the
GPSA Internal Budget.”

Whereas, section 5.03 Additional Obligations for Specific Byline Organizations of the GPSA
Charter outlines the rules of byline funded organizations and ways they are allowed to use their
funding,

Be it therefore resolved, a sixth guideline will be added to the GPSA specific byline organization
guidelines stating: “The GPSA is authorized to provide a financial incentive to the GPSA Executive
Board members with three separate payments extended during the summer, fall, and spring

semesters.

a. Asof April 25th, 2022 each of these payments are $500, totaling $1500 per GPSA Executive
Committee member, per academic year.
b. At the start of each new GPSA session, the Executive Committee financial incentive will be

approved as a budget line item and is able to be amended by a majority vote of the assembly.
Respectfully Submitted,
Preston Hanley

President
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